
From: Murray Bishop
To: Gusztav
Subject: Fwd: Camden Cultural Fusion - World"s Collide Collaboration
Date: Friday, 15 September 2023 09:56:55

Can we put this on the website as well please

Muz

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Ligato <Michael.Ligato@camden.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 12 September 2023 at 4:38:52 pm AEST
To: murraybishopmusic@bigpond.com
Subject: Camden Cultural Fusion - World's Collide Collaboration

﻿
Hi Murray,
 
Thank you for your time on the phone just earlier.  
 
As discussed the Camden Civic Centre is hosting a Cultural Fusion program over the course of 6 months. Cultural
Fusion will bring a multi-faceted cultural extravaganza to Camden!
To be held between September 2023 and February 2024, Camden Civic Centre and its surrounding grounds will come
alive for one evening a month with live performance, inspiring art, bustling markets and soul-stirring music.
 
Our featured Cultural Arts Collective Group – ‘Worlds Collide’ will be performing throughout the program and would
like to collaborate with local artists.
They have suggested horn or percussion and I’m sure the Community Band would have some very talented youth!
 Here’s a clip of Worlds Collide https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XHGmp78y35s for your review.
They’d send through tracks and there would be a practice at sound check. Let me know if this is something you would
be interested in. Happy to take on your suggestions.
Please let me know if you have any questions at all.
With kind regards,
 

Michael Ligato 

Team Leader – Cultural Operations & Events

70 Central Avenue, Oran Park, 2570 PO Box 183, Camden NSW 2570

(02) 4654 7690 Michael.Ligato@camden.nsw.gov.au

www.camden.nsw.gov.au

This mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive information for the recipient), please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author.
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